
From:                              Business Licence 

Sent:                               29 August 2018 14:37 

To:                                   Business Licence 

Subject:                          Rep01 - redacted - The Swan, 789 Harrow Road - 
13222 

  
From: ************************** 
Sent: 29 August 2018 12:08 
To: Business Licence  
************************* 
Subject: Application number 10517597 the Swan Public house. 
  
Dear Sir 

I would like to voice a concern for the first part of this application. 

I live opposite the Swan pub where the often have live music events. 

There musician and their sound equipment are situated at the front of the building 

where their clients come in and out to smoke outside. 

I have one bedroom and a lounge at the front and a bedroom and roof terrace at the 

back, when their loud music is playing I can hear the words to the songs from all but 

the back bedroom of my flat. The music is mostly base it drown the television in the 

front room. 

While I don't want to seem a kill joy it is unpleasant on ones weekend off. The though 

of it going on till 2 am with no noise level restriction is harrowing, my neighbours 

have children. Because of their circumstances I expect they are not aware of this 

application. 

There are not many direct neighbours to the Swan but I do think our quality of 

weekend peace should be considered. 

I am sure the pub managers have no idea of how loud and far the sound travels. I 

request that you consider the impact on us. 

Could the pub move the music to the back of the pub. 

  

The Swan has applied to extend their licensable hours for recorded music, live music 

and sale of alcohol from 1.00 am to 2.00 am on Friday and Saturday. 

  

I have no objection to the second part- in fact it's a good idea. 

  

They want to open at 08.00 am for non-licensable activities such as supplying tea, 

coffee and breakfast. 
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